
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

A G E N D A  
 PIQUA CITY COMMISSION  
MONDAY, JANUARY 5, 2009 

7:30 P.M. 
201 WEST WATER STREET 

PIQUA, OHIO 45356 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
 

JOINT MEETING WITH WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES 
 
1. RES. NO. R-1-09   A Resolution reappointing a member to the Board 
      of Trustees of Forest Hill Union Cemetery 
 
ADJOURN 
 

 
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 
1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  Approval of the minutes from the December 8, 2008 

Piqua City Commission Work Session and the  
December 15, 2008 Regular City Commission meeting 

 
2. ORD. NO. 37-08   An Ordinance amending Section 94.21 of the Piqua 
 2nd Reading    Code, relating to fees for use of Park Facilities 
 
3. ORD. NO. 38-08   An Ordinance amending Sections 94.01 and 94.02 
 2nd Reading    of the Piqua Code, relating to Green Fees and Full- 
      Season membership for the Municipal Golf Course 
 
4. ORD. NO. 1-09   An Ordinance authorizing the issuance of a principal 
 1st Reading    amount not to exceed $400,000 of fire truck acquisition 
      general obligation bonds of the City of Piqua, County of 
      Miami, Ohio and declaring an emergency 
 

5. RES. NO. R-2-09   A Resolution authorizing the City Purchasing Analyst
      to advertise for bids to make certain purchases during 
      the 2009 year 
 
6. RES. NO. R-3-09   A Resolution authorizing purchase orders to Huron Lime, 

Chemical Services, Univar USA and the City of Dayton 
for the 2009 purchase of various water treatment 
chemicals 

 



 
 
7. RES. NO. R-4-09   A Resolution authorizing a contract addendum with 
      Bollinger Enterprises to provide Administrative 
      Services for the FY 2006 Community Housing  
      Improvement program 
 
8. RES. NO. R-5-09   A Resolution appointing Thomas D. Hudson to the 
      Grow Piqua Now Board 
 
9. RES. NO. R-6-09   A Resolution nominating Amy Havenar to the Governing 
      Board of the Piqua Improvement Corporation 
 
 
 
 
OTHER 

� Monthly Reports – November 2008 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1-09 

 

 

A RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING A MEMBER TO  

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF FOREST HILL UNION  

CEMETERY  

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami County, 
Ohio, and by the Board of Trustees of Washington Township, Miami County, Ohio, 
the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
 

SEC. 1: Lucinda L. Fess is hereby reappointed as a member of the 
Board of Trustees of Forest Hill Union Cemetery for a three-year term to expire on 
December 31, 2011, or until her successor is confirmed and qualified; 
 
 SEC. 2: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      THOMAS D. HUDSON, MAYOR 
 

 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 
 
 
     WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES 
 
     _________________________________ 
 
     _________________________________ 
 
     _________________________________ 
 



  MINUTES 

PIQUA CITY COMMISSION WORK SESSION 

DECEMBER 8, 2008 

5:00 P.M. 

201 WEST WATER STREET 

PIQUA, OHIO 45356 

 

Piqua City Commission met in a Special Work Session in the Commission Chambers in the 
Municipal Government Complex, 201 W. Water Street for a work session.  Mayor Hudson called 
the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.  Also present were Commissioners Martin, Terry, Vogt, and 
Fess. Absent: None.  Also in attendance: City Manager Fred Enderle, City Engineer Amy 
Havenar, Jim Rozell, Consultant with Stantec, Doug Harter, Dave Davis, Alan Miller, Regina 
Favorite. 
 
 Purpose of the Special Meeting is to discuss Storm Water Planning Process 
 
City Manager Enderle explained the need for the planning process the city needs to proceed with. 
 
Amy Havenar, City Engineer, explained the reason for the Storm Water Plan and what the city 
needs to provide. 
 
Jim Rozelle of Stantec gave a brief background on himself, and presented a slide show on what 
is being required and proposed.  
 
There was discussion of various aspects of the use and the reason the EPA is requiring the city 
to implement the Storm Water Plan.  City Manager Enderle stated education is our main idea now 
and in the future it will be up to the city to enforce it. The cost to citizens to implement this plan 
will only be about $3.00 per month at the most. There was discussion on the length of time the 
study will take, and it was stated the new IT System would be used for the monitoring of system. 
 
City Manager Enderle stated he would keep the commissioners informed on the progress of the 
plan. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Fess, to adjourn from the Piqua City 
Commission Work Session at 6:00 P.M. Voice vote, Aye: Martin, Fess, Terry, Hudson and Vogt. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

     ______________________________ 
                   THOMAS D. HUDSON, MAYOR 
 
 
PASSED:  ________________________ 
 
ATTEST: _________________________ 
                 REBECCA J. COOL 
                 CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 
    



 1 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MINUTES 

PIQUA CITY COMMISSION 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2008 

7:30 P.M. 
 

Piqua City Commission met at 7:30 P.M. in the Municipal Government Complex Commission 
Chambers located at 201 W. Water Street. Mayor Hudson called the meeting to order.  Also present 
were Commissioners Martin, Vogt, and Terry.  Absent: Fess 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, to excuse Commissioner Fess 
from the December 15, 2008, Regular Piqua City Commission Meeting. Voice vote, Aye: Martin, Vogt, 
Hudson, and Terry. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously to excuse Commissioner Fess from the 
December 15, 2008 Piqua City Commission Meeting. 
 
OATH OF OFFICE – POLICE CHIEF 
 
The Oath of Office of the City of Piqua Police Chief was administered to Bruce Jamison by Law 
Director Stacy Wall. 
 

REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that the minutes of the December 
1, 2008 Regular City Commission Meeting be approved. Voice vote, Aye: Terry, Martin, Vogt, and 
Hudson. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
ORD. NO. 29-08 
(2nd Reading) 
 
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 31-06 relating to Insurance 
 
Public Comment 
 
 No one came forward to speak for or against Ordinance No. 29-08. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Martin that the rule requiring Ordinance 
No. 29-08 to be read fully and distinctly on three separate days be suspended. Voice vote, Aye: 
Hudson, Vogt, Martin, and Terry. Nay, None. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Terry, that Ordinance No. 29-08 be 
adopted. Voice vote, Aye: Terry, Martin, Vogt, and Hudson. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously. 
Mayor Hudson then declared Ordinance No. 29-08 adopted. 
 
ORD. NO. 33-08 
(2nd Reading) 
 
An Ordinance to make appropriations for the City of Piqua 
 
Public Comment 
 
Brad Boehringer, 128 Mound Street, voiced his opinion on Section 42 of Ordinance No. 33-08 and 36-
08.   
 
Amy Havenar, City Engineer explained how the funds were to be distributed. 
 



 2 

 
 
Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, that the rule requiring Ordinance 
No. 33-08 be read fully and distinctly on three separate days be suspended Voice vote, Aye: Hudson. 
Martin, Terry, and Vogt.  Nay, None. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that Ordinance No. 33-08 be 
adopted. Voice vote, Aye: Vogt, Martin, Hudson, and Terry. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously. 
Mayor Hudson then declared Ordinance No. 33-08 adopted. 
 
ORD. NO. 34-08 
 
An Ordinance to make appropriations for the City of Piqua, Ohio for the year 2009 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Ordinance No. 34-08. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that the rule requiring Ordinance 
No. 34-08 to be read fully and distinctly on three separate days be suspended. Voice vote, Aye: 
Hudson, Martin, Terry, and Vogt. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, that Ordinance No. 34-08 be 
adopted. Voice vote: Aye, Terry, Martin Hudson, and Vogt. Nay, None.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Mayor Hudson then declared Ordinance No. 34-08 adopted. 
 
ORD. NO. 36-08 
 
An Emergency Ordinance to make Appropriation for the City of Piqua, Ohio for the year 2008 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Ordinance No. 36-08. 
 
Commissioner Terry commented that this is just a housekeeping item that is done at the end of each 
year. 
 
Commissioner Martin inquired about the figure on Page 1 under General Government and asked what 
the difference was.  Cindy Holtzapple, Finance Director explained. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that the rule requiring Ordinance 
No. 36-08 to be read fully and distinctly on three separate days. Voice vote, Aye,  
 
ORD. NO. 37-08 
 
An Ordinance amending Section 94.21 of the Piqua Code, relating to fees for use of Park Facilities 
 
Public Comment 
No one came forward to speak for or against Ordinance No, 37-08. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that Ordinance No. 37-08 be given 
a first reading.  
 
ORD. NO. 38-08 
 
An Ordinance amending Sections 94.01 and 94.02 of the Piqua Code, relating to Green Fees and 
Full-Season membership for the Municipal Golf Course 
 



 3 

 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Ordinance No. 38-08. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that Ordinance No. 38-08 be 
given a first reading. 
 
RES. NO. R-127-08 
 
A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a lease agreement with the Piqua Youth 
Baseball and Softball Association 
 
There was discussion on how the lease will be renewed, if an audit would be conducted and if all 
parties involved had been notified of the new lease. 
  
Public Comment 
 
Lori Dorman read a brief statement from the PYSBA organization approving the one-year lease with 
the option of two more years at this time. There was discussion of various other issues with the 
PYSBA including the city requiring the PYSBA to change their by-laws.  The PYSBA does not want to 
change their by-laws at this time and are firm in not changing them.  City Manager Enderle explained 
the reason for the request to change the by-laws in order for the PYSBA to lease the ball fields.   
 
Brad Boehringer, Mound Street, voiced his opinion about the City of Piqua requiring the PYSBA to 
change their by-laws.  
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that Resolution No. R-127-08 be 
adopted. Voice vote, Aye: Terry, Hudson, Vogt, and Martin. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously.   
Mayor Hudson then declared Resolution No. R-127-08 adopted. 
 
RES. NO. R-128-08 
 
A Resolution authorizing transfers of cash from the General Fund to other funds for the Fiscal Year 
2008.  
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-128-08                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
 
Moved by Commissioner Martin, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, that Resolution No. R-128-08 be 
adopted. Voice vote, Aye:  Martin, Hudson, Terry, and Vogt. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously.  
Mayor Hudson then declared Resolution No. R-128-08 adopted. 
 
RES. NO. R-129-08 
 
A Resolution authorizing transfers of cash from the General Fund to other funds for the Fiscal Year 
2009 
 
Public Comment 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-129-08. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Martin, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, that Resolution No. R-129-08 be 
adopted. Voice vote, Aye: Vogt, Martin, Hudson, and Terry. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously. 
Mayor Hudson then declared Resolution No. R-129-08 adopted. 
 
 
 



 4 

RES. NO. R- 130-08 
 
A Resolution authorizing a purchase order to Francis Office Supply Inc. for various office products 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-130-08. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that Resolution No. R-130-08 be 
adopted. Roll call, Aye: Hudson, Vogt, Martin, and Terry. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously. 
Mayor Hudson then declared Resolution No. R-130-08 adopted. 
 
RES. NO. R-131-08 
 
A resolution amending the total payment to Francis Office Supply Inc. for the purchase of various 
office products purchased in 2008 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-131-08. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Martin, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, that Resolution No. R-131-08 be 
adopted. Mayor Hudson then declared Resolution No. 131-08 adopted. 
 
RES. NO. R-132-08 
 
A Resolution awarding a contract for the purchase of Excessive Utility Liability coverage 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-132-08. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that Resolution No. R-132-08 be 
adopted. Roll call, Aye: Martin, Terry, Hudson and Vogt. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously. 
Mayor Hudson then declared Resolution No. R-132-08. 
 
 
OTHER  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Lori Dorman came forward and stated the PYSBA is not trying to hard to work with but they are 
standing by their by-laws at this time, and they need to have a lease signed as soon as possible. 
 
Roy Howard came forward and stated he would like to congratulate the Lottery winners and wished 
Commissioner Fess a speedy recovery. 
 
Commissioner Vogt voiced his opinion on the comments made at the Work Study Session with the 
Commission and the PYSBA.  Mr. Vogt wished Commissioner Fess a speedy recovery, and 
congratulated the Lottery winners stating they are a nice group of people and will be hard to replace 
them if they decide to leave.  Commissioner Vogt wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy 
New Year. 
 
Commissioner Martin stated the City Commission was contacted and asked to look into the PYSBA 
group.  Commissioner Martin also wished Commissioner Fess a speedy recovery, congratulated the 
Lottery winners, and wished everyone Happy Holidays. 
 
 



 5 

Commissioner Terry congratulated Police Chief Bruce Jamison on his appointment, Fire Chief Gary 
Connell on his retirement, wished Commissioner Fess a speedy recovery.  Commissioner Terry stated 
she was very excited about the city employees wining the Lottery, and praised Kroger’s for donating 
their winnings from the Lottery to local charities.  Commissioner Terry also wished everyone Happy 
Holidays. 
 
City Manager Enderle stated he had met with the Street Department and some of the Lottery winners 
stated they would continue to work at this time.  Mr. Enderle stated there will be a Work Study Session 
with the City Commission to be held on Wednesday, December 17, 2008 at 5:00 to discuss East Ash 
Street reconstruction project. 
 
Mayor Hudson congratulated the Lottery winners, wished Commissioner Fess a speedy recovery, and 
wished everyone Happy Holiday. 
  
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, to adjourn from the Regular City 
Commission Meeting and move into Executive Session at 8: 40 P.M. for the purpose of considering 
the pending or imminent litigation. Roll call, Aye: Martin, Vogt, Terry, and Hudson. Nay: None. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt   seconded by Commissioner Martin, to adjourn from the Piqua City 
Commission Meeting at 10:00 P.M. Voice vote, Aye: Hudson, Vogt, Terry, and Martin. Nay: None. 
Motion carried unanimously.  

 
 
      _____________________________ 
      THOMAS D. HUDSON, MAYOR 
 

PASSED: _______________________ 
 

ATTEST: _______________________ 
 REBECCA J. COOL 
 CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 























ORDINANCE NO. 1-09 

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A PRINCIPAL 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $400,000 OF FIRE TRUCK 

ACQUISITION GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE CITY 

OF PIQUA, COUNTY OF MIAMI, OHIO AND DECLARING AN 

EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS,   the City Manager of the City of Piqua, Ohio (the "City") has 
estimated that the life of the improvement described herein is at least five (5) years, and 
certifies that the maximum maturity of bonds, calculated in accordance with Section 
133.20 of the Uniform Public Securities Law of the Ohio Revised Code, is ten (10) years; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to acquire a fire truck (the “Improvement”) for use 
by the municipal fire department; and 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the Improvement, this City Commission (the 
"Commission") has determined to issue bonds and the Commission intends to pay the 
principal and interest of such obligations from its general fund revenues (the 
"Revenues"); and 

WHEREAS, in order to finance the Improvement, this Commission may (but 
shall not be required to) elect to participate in the Ohio Capital Asset Financing program 
("OhioCAF"), which program provides that participating subdivisions, by simultaneously 
issuing general obligation bonds and coordinating the determination of an interest rate 
and purchase price, investment of funds and other related actions as provided in this 
Ordinance, may be able to achieve debt service and issuance cost savings when compared 
to that which could be the case if such bonds were issued and sold separately; and 

WHEREAS, OhioCAF provides that each participating subdivision will sell its 
bonds of a similar type authorized by this Ordinance and issued by participating 
subdivision to the Robert W. Baird & Co., Incorporated, (the "Underwriter") and that the 
Underwriter will enter into a purchase contract with Huntington National Bank, 
Cincinnati, Ohio, ("Huntington") selling such bonds to Huntington and authorizing the 
issuance and sale of fractionalized interests (the "Fractionalized Interests") constituting 
direct and proportionate interests in payments of the principal of and interest on such 
bonds; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Commission of the City of 
Piqua, County of Miami, Ohio three-fourths of the members elected thereto concurring: 

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue general obligation bonds of the 
City in an amount not to exceed $400,000 (the "Bonds") in principal for the purpose of 
acquiring the Improvement under authority of the general laws of the State of Ohio. The 
Bonds shall mature, and may be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption, and/or 
optional redemption, and shall bear interest at such rate of interest per annum that is not 
in excess of seven percent (7.00%) per annum as is determined in the Certificate of 



Award (as defined herein).  Without further action of this Commission, this Commission 
hereby authorizes the Fiscal Officer (or a designee) to execute a certificate of award (the 
"Certificate of Award") in connection with the sale and issuance of the Bonds, which 
Certificate of Award may specify additional information with respect to the Bonds which 
shall be consistent with this Ordinance, including without limitation, information 
pertaining to the sale, price, redemption, maturity of the Bonds or designation of 
additional or alternate parties or entities in connection with the sale and issuance of the 
Bonds.  Said Bonds shall be dated the date set forth in the Certificate of Award, and shall 
be of the denominations as requested by the purchaser as set forth in the Certificate of 
Award, shall bear interest at the rate or rates set forth in the Certificate of Award, payable 
on the outstanding principal amount of the Bonds until the principal sum is paid in full, as 
set forth in the Certificate of Award. Principal shall be payable in the amounts and on the 
dates as set forth in the Certificate of Award.  The City Manager of the City, individually 
or collectively, as well as other members of this Commission, as needed or as required by 
law, are hereby authorized to execute those agreements and certificates deemed necessary 
by bond counsel to effectuate the sale and issuance of the Bonds or the Fractionalized 
Interests including, but not limited to, (i) a Paying Agency Agreement, (ii) a Bond 
Purchase Contract (including a pre-sale Bond Purchase Contract or commitment) to be 
executed by and among the Underwriter (or purchaser), the City and the trustee, (iii) an 
Escrow Agreement (if necessary), and (iv) if deemed necessary, a Continuing Disclosure 
document for the Fractionalized Interests, in such form and containing such terms, 
covenants and conditions not inconsistent herewith, and to take such other actions as may 
be necessary to comply with the requirements of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time. 

If it is determined in the Certificate of Award that it is desirable and expedient for 
the City to participate in OhioCAF and, simultaneously with the issuance of bonds by the 
other subdivisions so participating, the City may issue the Bonds upon the terms set forth 
in this Ordinance, and the City's obligation represented by the Bonds may be evidenced 
by the Fractionalized Interests as part of OhioCAF.  The Fractionalized Interests will also 
evidence the similar bond obligations of other subdivisions participating in OhioCAF.  
The proportionate obligation of the City evidenced by a single Fractionalized Interest of a 
particular maturity shall be equal to the aggregate principal amount of bonds of that 
maturity divided by the aggregate principal amount of bonds of that maturity issued by all 
subdivisions participating in OhioCAF (including the Bonds) multiplied by the face 
amount of such Fractionalized Interests. If the City elects to participate in OhioCAF, this 
Commission acknowledges that the City will be directly obligated to the registered holder 
of a Fractionalized Interest in the Bonds, and that such holder may proceed directly 
against the City to enforce the City's obligation to pay the principal of and interest on the 
Bonds as though such holder was a registered holder of a Bond. 

SECTION 2. That said Bonds shall be signed by the City Manager of the 
City, provided that the execution by any of said officials may be by facsimile so long as 
one official signs manually (or as otherwise designated in the Certificate of Award).  Said 
Bonds shall be designated "Fire Truck Acquisition General Obligation Bonds, Series 
2009," and shall recite that they are issued pursuant to the provisions of the applicable 
law of the State of Ohio and this Ordinance. 



SECTION 3. Said Bonds shall bear the manual authenticating signature of 
the paying agent, registrar and transfer agent (the "Registrar and Paying Agent") for the 
bonds.  The Registrar and Paying Agent shall be set forth in the Certificate of Award.  
The principal amount of each Bond shall be payable at the designated office of the 
Registrar and Paying Agent and interest thereon shall be payable on each interest 
payment date to the person whose name appears on the record date on the bond 
registration records as the registered owner thereof, by check or draft mailed to such 
registered owner at his address. 

The Bonds shall be transferable by the registered holder thereof in person or by 
his attorney duly authorized in writing at the designated office of the Registrar and 
Paying Agent upon presentation and surrender thereof to the Registrar and Paying Agent.  
The Commission and the Registrar and Paying Agent shall not be required to transfer any 
Bond during the 15-day period preceding any interest payment date, and no such transfer 
shall be effective until entered upon the registration records maintained by the Registrar 
and Paying Agent.  Upon such transfer, a new bond or bonds of authorized 
denominations of the same maturity and for the same aggregate principal amount will be 
issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. 

The City and the Registrar and Paying Agent may deem and treat the registered 
holder of the Bonds as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and neither the 
Commission nor the Registrar and Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the 
contrary. 

SECTION 4. That the Bonds shall be sold to such bank or other financial 
institution or the Underwriter as designated in the Certificate of Award at the price of 
100% of par, plus accrued interest, and the proceeds from such sale, except any premium 
or accrued interest hereon, shall be paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose for 
which they are issued and for no other purpose. 

SECTION 5. That said Bonds shall be the full general obligation of the City 
and the full faith, credit and revenue of the City are hereby pledged for the prompt 
payment of the same. 

SECTION 6. That during the year or years while such Bonds are 
outstanding, there shall be levied on all taxable property in the City, within applicable 
limitations, in addition to all other taxes, a direct tax annually; said tax shall be and is 
hereby ordered computed, certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and 
collected by the same officers in the same manner and at the same time that taxes for 
general purposes for each of said years are certified, extended and collected.  Said tax 
shall be placed before and in preference to all other items and for the full amount thereof. 

The funds derived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a separate 
and distinct fund and, together with interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably 
pledged for the payment of the interest on and principal of the Bonds in anticipation 
when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that in each year to the extent that the 
Revenues are available from other sources, for the payment of the Bonds and are 



appropriated for such purpose, the amount of such direct tax upon all of the taxable 
property in the City shall be reduced by the amount of such Revenues so available and 
appropriated. 

SECTION 7. That the Bonds are hereby designated as "qualified tax-exempt 
obligations" to the extent permitted by Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended (the "Code").  The City does not anticipate issuing more than 
$10,000,000 of "qualified tax-exempt obligations" during the current calendar year.  The 
City Manager and other appropriate officers, and any of them, are authorized to take such 
actions and give such certifications on behalf of the City with respect to such matters as 
appropriate under Section 265(b)(3). 

SECTION 8. That this Commission, for the City, hereby covenants that it 
will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Bonds hereby authorized in such manner and to 
such extent, if any, and take such other action as may be necessary, after taking into 
account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they will not 
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation or 
"arbitrage bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Code and the regulations 
prescribed thereunder.  The City Manager or any other officer having responsibility with 
respect to the issuance of said Bonds is authorized and directed to give an appropriate 
certificate on behalf of the City, on the date of delivery of said Bonds for inclusion in the 
transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and 
reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions 
of said Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 and regulations thereunder. 

SECTION 9. That this Commission hereby finds and determines that all 
formal actions relative to the passage of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of 
this Commission, and that all deliberations of this Commission and of its committees, if 
any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public, in full 
compliance with applicable legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised 
Code. 

SECTION 10. That the Clerk of this Commission is hereby directed to 
forward a copy of this Ordinance to the County Auditor of Miami County, Ohio. 

 

[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank] 



SECTION 11. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure for the preservation of the public peace, health, welfare or safety for the reason 
that the immediate issuance of said Bonds is necessary to provide funds for the orderly 
financing of the Improvement for which there is an immediate need.  This Ordinance 
shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and approval. 

ADOPTED ___________________ ___, 2009. 

 

APPROVED: 

 
 

Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 
 

Clerk of Commission 
 







































RESOLUTION NO. R-5-09 

                  

 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING THOMAS D. HUDSON TO 

THE GROW PIQUA NOW BOARD 

 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the 
City of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto 
concurring, that:  

 
 SEC. 1: Thomas D. Hudson is hereby appointed as a member of the 
Grow Piqua Now Board for a term of (3) years to expire on December 31, 2011, or 
until his successor is confirmed and qualified; 
 
 SEC. 2: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and the 
earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      THOMAS D. HUDSON, MAYOR 
 

 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



RESOLUTION NO. R-6-09 

                  

 

A RESOLUTION NOMINATING AMY HAVENAR TO 

THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE PIQUA IMPROVEMENT 

CORPORATION 

 

 

 WHEREAS, by Resolution No. C-6538, passed September 5, 1979, this 
Commission nominated the elected or appointed officials of the City to sit on the 
Governing Board of the Piqua Improvement Corporation; and 

 
WHEREAS, one vacancy now exists on said Governing Board. 
 

 SEC. 1: Amy Havenar is hereby nominated as a City Official authorized 
for appointment to the Governing Board of the Piqua Improvement Corporation; 
 
 SEC. 2: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and the 
earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      THOMAS D. HUDSON, MAYOR 
 

 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 


